
_ . _ - . - - - -. - - . _ .

August 13, 1984

Docket No. 50-346 4

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

FROM: Albert De Agazio, Project Hansger, Operating Reactors
Branch #4, DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETIf1G WITH TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

. Time & Date: . Tuesday, August 28, 1984
10:00am-2:00pm

Location: Phillips Building, P-422
Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: To discuss the reliability of the Davis-Besse AFW system
and AFW pump driver diversity.

Requested
Participants: NRC-ADe Agazio, Glainas, JStolz, OParr, JRidgely,

JTsao, JWilson

Toledo Edison Company-G8radley, SJain, FMiller, RPeters

"0RfGINAL SI9NED BW'
Albert De Agazio, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch !4, DL

cc: See next page
,

ORB #4:DLfed
ADe Agaz'io;cf
8 /84

8408170002 840813
PDR ADOCK 050003464

j P PDR
:

- _ , _ . , . . . . - ~ . . . - . . _ . . . _ . , . _ _ _ - . - , _ . , . - - , _ - - ~ . .____._. ,_ _- ,_ ___,,_,_ _ - , - _ _ , _ _ , . _ - , . . _ _ ,



-

..
y .

/

MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION

OPERATING REACTORS BRANCH #4, DIVISION OF LICENSING
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Albert D Aga io, Proje i nager
Operating Reac ors Branch #4, DL
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